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Mr. David S. Lifton 
140 Beach 135th Street 
Rockaway Beach, N.Y. 11694 

Dear Mr. Lifton: 

Reference is made to your request for documents concerning the 

assassination of President John F. Kennedy pursuant to the 

Freedom of Information Act. 

Enclosed are Secret Service documents which pertain to your 

questions 1, 2 and 3. No deletions or exemptions have been 

claimed. 

As to your request as outlined in your final paragraph, a review 

of Secret Service records in Headquarters (Washington, D. C.), 

concerning the assassination of President John F. Kennedy, 

indicates that at the present time there are no records or 

documents pertaining to this part of your request in Secret 

Service files. 

Enclosure item 1 	2/13/69; Ipp; Kelley to rile 

item 2 2/11!/70; 2pp; Kelley to Rhoads 

item 3 2/23/67; Rowley fo Sanders, 1p; watt. 

iAdm 4 2/r7; Ispp statement by kelley-fox-
Duncan-Bouck-Kellerman 

'Item 9 2/1W7; 'i'pp; Fox statement of 2/16/67 
wl'h 1 p LransmiAtal memo 


